

SCRUTINY & AUDIT PANEL

THURSDAY 14 NOVEMBER 2013 AT 11.00 hours

MEMBERS

East Sussex County Council

Councillors Buchanan, Galley, Lambert, Taylor and Wincott.

Brighton and Hove City Council

Councillors Carden, Rufus (Chair) and Theobald.

You are requested to attend this meeting to be held at East Sussex Fire & Rescue Service Headquarters, 20 Upperton Road, Eastbourne, at 11:00 hours.

AGENDA

- 867. In relation to matters on the agenda, seek declarations of any disclosable pecuniary interests under Section 30 of the Localism Act 2011.
- 868. Apologies for absence.
- 869. Notification of items which the Chair considers urgent and proposes to take at the end of the agenda / Chair's business items.

(Any Members wishing to raise urgent items are asked, wherever possible, to notify the Chair before the start of the meeting. In so doing they must state the special circumstances which they consider justify the matter being considered urgently).

- 870. To consider any public questions and petitions.
- 871. Non-confidential Minutes of the last Scrutiny & Audit Panel meeting held on 19 September 2013 (copy attached).
- 872. Callover.

The Chair will call the item numbers of the remaining items on the open agenda. Each item which is called by any Member shall be reserved for debate. The Chair will then ask the Panel to adopt, without debate, the recommendations and resolutions contained in the relevant reports for those items which have not been called.

- 873. Annual Audit Letter 2012/13 joint report of the Chief Fire Officer & Chief Executive, Treasurer and Monitoring Officer (copy attached).
- 874. 2013/14 2nd Quarter Performance Results report of the Chief Fire Officer & Chief Executive (copy attached).
- 875. 2013/14 2nd Quarter Corporate Risk Register Review report of the Chief Fire Officer & Chief Executive (copy attached).
- 876. 2013/14 2nd Quarter Outturn Results Key Task Areas and Corporate Projects report of the Chief Fire Officer & Chief Executive (copy attached).
- 877. Exclusion of the Press and Public

To consider whether, in view of the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, the press and public should be excluded from the remainder of the meeting on the grounds that, if the public and press were present, there would be disclosure to them of exempt information. NOTE: Any item appearing in the confidential part of the Agenda states in its heading the category under which the information disclosed in the report is confidential and therefore not available to the public. A list and description of the exempt categories are available for public inspection at East Sussex Fire & Rescue Service Headquarters, 20 Upperton Road, Eastbourne, and at Brighton and Hove Town Halls.

ABRAHAM GHEBRE-GHIORGHIS

Monitoring Officer

East Sussex Fire Authority
c/o Brighton & Hove City Council

EAST SUSSEX FIRE AUTHORITY

Minutes of the meeting of the SCRUTINY & AUDIT PANEL held at East Sussex Fire & Rescue Service Headquarters, 20 Upperton Road, Eastbourne, at 10:00 hours on Thursday 19 September 2013.

Members Present: Councillors Barnes, Buchanan, Carden, Galley, Rufus (Chair), Theobald and Wincott.

N.B. Councillor Barnes attended the meeting in place of Councillor Taylor, having been nominated by the Deputy Monitoring Officer in consultation with the relevant Group spokesperson.

Also present:

Mr. G. Walsh (Deputy Chief Fire Officer), Mr. G. Ferrand (Assistant Chief Fire Officer), Mr. D. Savage (Treasurer), Ms. L. Woodley (Deputy Monitoring Officer), Mrs. R. Coates and Ms. H. Champion (Ernst & Young Auditors), Ross Sutton (Senior Audit Manager, ESCC) and Mrs. S. Klein (Clerk).

852. **DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS**

It was noted that, in relation to matters on the agenda, no participating Member had any disclosable pecuniary interest under Section 30 of the Localism Act 2011.

853. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

853.1 Apologies were received from Councillors Lambert and Taylor.

854. ANY OTHER NON-EXEMPT ITEMS CONSIDERED URGENT BY THE CHAIR/ CHAIR'S BUSINESS

- The Chair welcomed Rose Coates and Hannah Champion from Ernst & Young Auditors, and Ross Sutton, Senior Audit Manager, East Sussex County Council.
- 855. TO CONSIDER PUBLIC QUESTIONS OR PETITIONS, IF ANY
- 855.1 There were none.

856. NON-CONFIDENTIAL MINUTES OF THE LAST SCRUTINY AND AUDIT PANEL MEETING HELD ON 11 JULY 2013

856.1 **RESOLVED** – That the non-confidential minutes of the meeting of the Scrutiny & Audit Panel held on 11 July 2013 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair. (Copy in Minute Book).

857. **CALLOVER**

- 857.1 Members reserved the following items for debate:
 - 858. External Auditor's Results Report (ISA 260) and Statement of Accounts 2012/13
 - 859. Statement of Operational Assurance
 - 860. Review of Fatal Fires in 2012/13
 - 862. 2013/14 1st Quarter performance results
 - 863. Key Task Areas and Corporate Projects 2013/14 1st Quarter Outturn Results
- 857.2 **RESOLVED** That all other reports be resolved in accordance with the recommendations as detailed below.

858. <u>EXTERNAL AUDITOR'S RESULTS REPORT (ISA 260) AND STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 2012/13</u>

- 858.1 Members considered a report of the Treasurer that presented the results of the External Auditor's Results Report (ISA 260) and reported an unqualified opinion on the Authority's 2012/13 Statement of Accounts. (Copy in Minute Book).
- The Treasurer welcomed Rose Coates and Hannah Champion to the meeting, and explained that this was Rose's last meeting before her retirement. Hannah would then be promoted to Assistant Manager and would lead on the Authority's audit for the next year. The Treasurer also welcomed Ross Sutton from ESCC and Warren Tricker, ESFRS Strategic Finance Manager, who had also played a large part in producing the accounts; he also extended his thanks to Paul King, the Audit Director, who was unable to be present. This had been the first year that Ernst & Young had produced the Accounts, and the Treasurer thanked all concerned for such a smooth process.
- As a result of the audit, Ernst & Young expected to issue an unqualified opinion and had not identified any material issues to be reported to Members. The ISA 260 had stated that the Authority continued to provide high quality working papers and financial statements, and officers dealt promptly with any queries, which contributed to an efficient audit process. Members were pleased to note that Ernst & Young had made no recommendations for improvement as a result of its audit of the accounts, and raised no specific issues which require a response in the Letter of Representation.
- Mrs. Coates thanked the Treasurer and both finance teams, for their work. She then went through the Annual Governance Report, which Members had to consider before authorising the Treasurer to sign the formal letter of representation to the External Auditor.
- Members noted that the External Auditor had confirmed that the Fire Authority has in place proper arrangements for securing value for money and Mrs. Coates expected to issue the Audit Certificate at the same time as the Audit Report, circa 24th September 2013.

- 858.6 The Treasurer explained to Members about the different Reserves held by the Fire Authority. He had previously produced a comparison of Reserves held by different CFAs, which had shown East Sussex Fire Authority about average in the amount of money held in Reserves; he would re-circulate this to Members.
- The Chair thanked Mrs. Coates for her work on behalf of the Fire Authority and wished her good luck in her retirement.

858.8 **RESOLVED** – That

- (i) the External Auditor's Audit Report (ISA 260) be noted;
- (ii) the Treasurer be authorised to sign the formal letter of representation to the External Auditor; and
- (iii) the Statement of Accounts be approved for publication.

859. ANNUAL STATEMENT OF OPERATIONAL ASSURANCE

- Members considered a report of the Chief Fire Officer & Chief Executive that presented the Statement of Operational Assurance for approval. (Copy in Minute Book).
- A revised copy of the Statement was circulated, which contained an additional paragraph at 5.3.1 Mutual Aid:

Under a section 16 Agreement with West Sussex County Council, East Sussex Fire Authority provides a mobilising function in order for West Sussex County Council to discharge their functions under the Fire & Rescue Services Act. This is carried out by East Sussex Fire & Rescue staff using West Sussex property and equipment at present located in Chichester. This arrangement will change in future.

The Deputy Chief Fire Officer (DCFO) explained that this was an interim procedure which would change in the future.

- 859.3 Members were informed that, in line with Section 21 of the Fire and Rescue Services Act 2004 which provides the statutory authority for the Fire and Rescue National Framework for England, FRAs must have regard to the Framework in carrying out their functions and, in line with this, FRAs must provide assurance on financial, governance and operational matters and publish an Annual Statement of Assurance.
- In May 2013 the Department for Communities and Local Government issued light touch guidance as to what should be contained in Fire Authorities' Operational Assurance Statements. ESFRS's first annual Statement of Operational Assurance had taken note of the guidance and was considered by Members.
- 859.5 Councillor Theobald asked about the National Resilience New Dimensions assets which were now owned by ESFRS and was assured that these were utilised as part of the Service's normal response. She also asked whether the Service could now charge for call-outs to false alarms; the DCFO explained that, although the Localism Act allowed for this to be considered, there were still discussions taking place nationally about the mechanism for doing this. The DCFO also assured Councillor Theobald that Members would be involved in the next peer review, due to take place in January 2014, and explained that Station Inspections were part of an annual programme of improvement.

- 859.6 Councillor Barnes felt that para 5.5 of the Statement Rule 43 would raise more questions with the public than it answered. He also suggested that the percentages shown in para 7.7 and the Summary Table would be more meaningful if they included actual figures and showed the scale of the number of premises. The DCFO was pleased to receive this feedback and would amend the Statement to reflect these comments. There was no deadline for the signing of the Statement, and Members were content for the CFO&CE and Chair of the Panel to be authorised to sign it at a later date.
- 859.7 Councillor Galley questioned how useful this Statement would be to ESFRS and how much the public would engage with it he suggested telling the DCLG if it was felt to be unnecessary bureaucracy! He had found the Summary Table very impressive, especially in showing how well the Fire Authority had responded during the last ten years regarding staffing methods, etc. The DCFO thought that the Statement would be of some use to the public, and might generate some Freedom of Information Act questions. It had taken some time to deliver, the information having previously been included in the Best Value Performance Plans, but would be easier to update in future years. The Service was required to publish the Statement on its web-site, but not to distribute it more widely to libraries, etc, nor to request feedback from the public, although we could ask for comments via the web-site if we wished to.
- 859.8 The Treasurer informed Members of the overlap with the Annual Governance Statement (within the Statement of Accounts) and suggested looking to combine the two Statements into one document in future years.

859.9 **RESOLVED** – That

- the Panel's comments be noted and incorporated into the Statement of Operational Assurance; and
- (ii) the Chair and Chief Fire Officer & Chief Executive be authorised to sign the revised Statement of Operational Assurance on behalf of the Fire Authority.

860. **FATAL FIRE REVIEW 2012-13**

- 860.1 Members considered a report of the Chief Fire Officer & Chief Executive which informed them of details of fatal fires in East Sussex during 2012/13. (Copy in Minute Book).
- There had been four dwelling fires resulting in fatalities across East Sussex and the City of Brighton & Hove during the financial year 2012/13, three of the fatalities were deemed to be as the result of accidental fires. Members noted that this was a significant reduction on the twelve fatalities reported in 20011/12; greater collaboration with partners in both identifying the risks and identifying those susceptible to fire, then providing prevention interventions, had contributed to this reduction.

- 860.3 Councillor Wincott noted that three of the fatalities were attended by crews from Retained Duty stations, and asked whether the longer response times might have affected the outcomes. The DCFO advised Councillor Wincott that this had been considered in the previous Fatal Fire Review reported to the Fire Authority but, as new Members had not seen this detail, he would forward this to Councillor Wincott; however, it was not considered that this would have had any effect on the outcomes.
- 860.4 Councillor Rufus asked how accidental deaths and non-accidental deaths in dwellings were recorded and the DCFO explained that all were reported so that a full picture could be obtained. The Assistant Chief Fire Officer also explained that it was necessary to await the Coroner's report for some incidents to be classified either as accidental or deliberate.
- Councillor Barnes suggested that, as a number of deaths were caused by fires caused by cigarettes, a press release highlighting this risk would be useful. Councillor Rufus also pointed out the problems around heavy drinking. The DCFO explained that Members had requested this report following an increase in fire deaths in 2011/12. ESFRS was now working with Adult Social Care in ESCC and B&HCC on their alcohol and smoking cessation programmes, and with the NHS to target vulnerable persons on their release from hospital. A number of campaigns were run by ESFRS throughout the year, e.g. for the Older People's Forums.
- 860.6 Councillor Theobald asked whether dementia was considered as a causation when reviewing fatal fires and the DCFO explained that this was being considered nationally through CFOA, along with wider mental health issues, and ESFRS would be responding to consultation in due course. He also reminded Members of the Service's 'Who Cares?' campaign.
- 860.7 Councillor Wincott was concerned that cutting back on the Firesetters' Scheme could lead to a spike in deliberate fires, but the DCFO assured him that there were no plans to cut back on this scheme.
- 860.8 **RESOLVED** That the report be noted and it be noted that:
 - all future fire deaths and fires involving serious injuries continue be fully profiled to provide a wider data pool to enable the better targeting of vulnerable groups; and
 - (ii) the Community Risk Management Team continues to engage in partnership activity that reduces the risk to vulnerable people in the community.

861. **2012/13 REVIEW OF PROGRESS WITH PARTNERSHIPS**

- Members considered a report of the Chief Fire Officer & Chief Executive that advised them of the outcome of the review of partnerships completed for 2012/13 and other changes affecting partnerships. (Copy in Minute Book).
- 861.2 **RESOLVED** That the report be noted.

862. **2013/14 – 1ST QUARTER PERFORMANCE RESULTS**

- Members considered a report of the Chief Fire Officer & Chief Executive that presented the 1st quarter performance indicator results for 2013/14. (Copy in Minute Book).
- In terms of the overall performance for 2013/14, of the Fire Authority's priority areas, 2 were on target and 2 were within 10% of achieving their targets. The results for the two remaining priority areas were not available at the time of the report as one was an annual indicator and the other was not available due to the installation of a new software product.
- The DCFO explained how the targets were compared year on year and Members noted that strategic performance indicator targets continued to expect performance improvement across the entire Service. However, Members accepted that, in many areas, both the rate and scope of future improvement was slowing, and some targets for 2013/14 and the future trends reflect this position.
- 862.4 Councillor Wincott asked that consideration be given to how targets are illustrated, as he is colour blind and unable to distinguish the colour red. The DCFO advised that this would be addressed in future reports to Members of the Fire Authority.

862.5 **RESOLVED** – That the

- (i) 2013/14 performance results for Quarter 1 available to date, as set out in the report and complementary separate Appendix A to the report, be noted; and
- (ii) information included within the exceptions report set out as Appendix B to the report, be noted.

863. **2013/14 KEY TASK AREAS AND CORPORATE PROJECTS – 1**ST QUARTER OUTTURN RESULTS

- 863.1 Members considered a report of the Chief Fire Officer & Chief Executive that presented the 2013/14 1st quarter outturn results on Corporate Key Task Areas and Projects. (Copy in Minute Book).
- Since September 2011, the Corporate Management Team had reported progress on Key Task Areas and Corporate Projects through the Interplan system. Accordingly, Members considered the 1st quarter results for 2013/14 at a strategic summary level and the DCFO encouraged feedback on the new format.
- Members noted that currently there were 22 projects (10 KTAs and 12 Corporate Projects). Of the 10 KTAs, 7 were progressing on or close to schedule and 3 were behind schedule, including KTA 7 (Develop a Community Interest Company), which had not started. The DCFO explained that this was in place but was currently dormant due to staffing capacity.
- 863.4 Of the 12 Corporate Projects, 9 were progressing on or close to schedule and 3 were behind schedule.

- 863.5 Councillor Barnes had two concerns about the Corporate Risk Management (CRM) and Service Delivery Directorates, which were both showing red less than 70% of activity target achieved. He also queried 1.1.4.35 Delivery of SCC key data from Data Warehouse to SCC, and 1.1.4.2 HMG Security Policy Progression. 1.1.4.2 was showing red even though it was 60% complete of its 90% target.
- The DCFO would take on board these comments as feedback on the new reporting mechanism, and explained that the CRM was showing as red because the consultation had been changed to December and, therefore, the target date had also been changed. The ACFO explained that 1.1.4.2 would be completed by the end of March 2014, and the end date should have been shown sooner than that he would amend this accordingly.
- 863.7 **RESOLVED** That the corporate progress made during the 1st Quarter 2013/14 and within the context of all the other organisational work priorities being undertaken be noted.

864. CUSTOMER SERVICE EXCELLENCE STANDARD

- Members considered a report of the Chief Fire Officer & Chief Executive that presented the outcome of the recent assessment by the appointed Customer Service Excellence Assessor. (Copy in Minute Book).
- 864.2 **RESOLVED** That the Panel note the successful outcome of the recent assessment for the Customer Service Excellence Standard.

865. **EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC**

RESOLVED – That item number 866 be exempt under paragraphs 1, 3 and 4 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006 and, accordingly, was not open for public inspection on the grounds that it included information relating to any individual, information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the Authority holding that information), and information relating to any consultation or negotiations, or contemplated consultation or negotiations, in connection with any labour relations matter arising between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or office holders under, the authority.

PART 2

866. CONFIDENTIAL MINUTES OF THE LAST SCRUTINY AND AUDIT PANEL MEETING HELD ON 11 JULY 2013

866.1 **RESOLVED** – That the confidential minutes of the meeting of the Scrutiny & Audit Panel held on 11 July 2013 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair. (Copy in Minute Book).

The meeting concluded at 11:30 hours.

Signed Chair

Dated this day of 2013

EAST SUSSEX FIRE AUTHORITY

Panel: Scrutiny & Audit

Date: **14 November 2013**

Title of Report: Annual Audit Letter 2012/13

By: Chief Fire Officer & Chief Executive, Treasurer and

Monitoring Officer

Purpose of Report: To consider and approve, on behalf of the Fire Authority, the

recently published Annual Audit Letter 2012/13.

RECOMMENDATION: The Panel is asked to consider and approve, on behalf of the Fire

Authority, the recently published Audit Annual Audit Letter

2012/13, set out as Appendix A to this report.

MAIN ISSUES

1. The Authority's external auditors, Ernst & Young, have recently published the Annual Audit Letter 2012/13 relating to East Sussex Fire Authority which is attached as Appendix A to this report and also available on the website.

Des Prichard
CHIEF FIRE OFFICER &
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Duncan Savage TREASURER

Abraham Ghebre-Ghiorghis MONITORING OFFICER

28 October 2013

EAST SUSSEX FIRE AUTHORITY

Panel: Scrutiny & Audit

Date: **14 November 2013**

Title of Report: 2013/14 2nd Quarter Performance Results

By: Chief Fire Officer & Chief Executive

Purpose of report: To present the second quarter performance indicator results for

2013/14.

RECOMMENDATION: The Panel is asked to:

 note the 2013/14 performance results for Quarter 2 available to date, as set out in the report and complementary separate Appendix A; and

ii. consider the information included within the exceptions report set out as Appendix B.

MAIN ISSUES

- 1. This report contains the Quarter 2 performance indicator results for 2013/14, compared with the results for the same quarter in 2012/13.
- 2. The report provides a simple Traffic Light System of reporting known as a RAG system (Red, Amber and Green). The quarter performance is compared to the quarter target and red shows that performance falls below 10% of the target; amber depicts performance within 10% of the target, and green shows that performance meets or exceeds the target. The projected year end result is compared against the annual target and, finally, the trend is measured comparing the current quarter against the same period the previous year. Where particular indicators show two or more reds, Appendix B summarises the explanations from the relevant responsible officers in relation to the variances in performance.
- 3. The Fire Authority has six priority areas:
 - Percentage of Home Safety Visits (HSVs) to the vulnerable members of our community
 - Number of accidental fires in dwellings
 - Percentage of accidental dwelling fires confined to room of origin
 - Percentage reduction of automatic fire alarms
 - Expenditure per head of the population on the provision of Fire & Rescue Services (annual indicator)
 - Number of working days/shifts lost due to sickness absence for all staff

- 4. In terms of the overall performance for 2013/14, of the Fire Authority's priority areas, 3 are on target and 1 is within 10% of achieving the target. The results for the two remaining priority areas are not available at this time as one is an annual indicator and the other is not available due to the installation of a new software product. The performance outcome summary is set out in Appendix A, attached as a separate document, with an exceptions report set out as Appendix B.
- 5. The Panel is reminded that our strategic performance indicator targets continue to expect performance improvement across the entire Service. However, in many areas, it is also accepted that both the rate and scope of future improvement is slowing, and some of our targets for 2013/14 and the future trends reflect this position. In some areas, performance improvement will prove ever harder to achieve without smarter targeting of risk and community need. This is where the Service is striving to ensure all available information and tools at our disposal achieve even tighter targeting of services to the most vulnerable in our local communities in future years.

Des Prichard CHIEF FIRE OFFICER & CHIEF EXECUTIVE 14 October 2013

APPENDIX B

EXCEPTIONS REPORT – QUARTER 2 2013/14						
Indicator	Commentary	Actions to be taken	Responsible Officer			
9 & 11. Deaths in primary & accidental dwelling fires	There were no fatalities in quarter 2 but, as the target is zero fire deaths, we have failed the target this year as there was, unfortunately, one death earlier this year.	One death in a preventable house fire is one too many. We will continue to educate our communities and raise awareness of the dangers of fire. Our links to partners are becoming stronger in order to improve access to those who are the most vulnerable.	Director of Response & Resilience			
There were 94 Audits completed in quarter 2. This gives a projected year end result of 435 against a target of 700. In quarter 2, 2012/13, 197 audits were completed.		Several staffing issues have impacted on the first two quarters' performance. It is hoped these will be resolved throughout the year.	Director of Response & Resilience			

EAST SUSSEX FIRE AUTHORITY

Panel: Scrutiny & Audit

Date: **14 November 2013**

Title: 2013/14 2nd Quarter Corporate Risk Register Review

By: Chief Fire Officer & Chief Executive

Purpose of Report: To report on the latest quarterly review of Corporate

Risk and agree outcomes

RECOMMENDATION: The Panel is asked to approve the latest update to the

Corporate Risk Register, including the proposed amendment

to Risk No. 41 - Future Industrial Action.

MAIN ISSUES

- 1. Our established Corporate Risk Management Policy helps to ensure Corporate Governance risk management arrangements are maintained. The effective monitoring of strategic risks remains a critical function to support the wider governance arrangements.
- 2. Reviews of corporate risk take place on a quarterly basis. The latest series of meetings with Corporate Risk Owners was carried out during August 2013 to update risk management action plans and review the position of each risk. The outcomes were considered by Corporate Management Team (CMT) at its September meeting and the Panel is asked to note that all risk management action plans have been updated following individual reviews. Each risk owner will monitor and review each action plan in line with Service key task areas and other service delivery objectives.
- 3. In summary, and subject to the Panel's approval of this report:
 - i. 0 risks are proposed for removal
 - ii. 0 risks are proposed to be reduced in Risk Score
 - iii. 0 risks are proposed to be enhanced from 'Below the Line' to 'Above the Line'
 - iv. 1 risk 'Above the Line' has been increased from CII to BII by the Panel at its meeting in July 2013 (Risk no.41 Future Industrial Action)
 - v. 1 Risk is recommended to rise from DII to CII following the Fire Authority meeting in September 2013 (Risk no.16 Cost of Pension Scheme)
 - vi. 5 existing risks would remain 'Above the Line' i.e. of more significant strategic risk and considered by this Panel
 - vii. 16 risks would remain 'Below the Line' i.e. of less significant strategic risk and considered by Corporate Management Team.

- 4. This report is based on the situation at the end of September when strike action had not been called. As we have since had a number of periods of strike action called by the FBU, officers are recommending that Risk No. 41 Future Industrial Action be increased to AII.
- 5. Appendix A provides the latest summary of risks and proposed changes (highlighted) since the last review.

Des Prichard CHIEF FIRE OFFICER & CHIEF EXECUTIVE 24 October 2013

Appendix A

CORPORATE RISK REGISTER 2nd Quarter – September 2013

With any changes highlighted.

(There are two changes for the 2nd quarter review)

	Α			41* recommendation		Likelihood:	
				S&A Panel 14.11.13		A Very high	
	В			41*		B High	
			04.04.40.40	5 40 05 05 44		C Significant	
-	C		31,34,42,16	5,10,35, 37, 41		D Low	
ĕ♠						E Very low	
اغِ			4,6,11,24,	7,12,13,15,		F Almost	
Likelihood	D			16 ,19,39,40,45		impossible	
IĒ	Е					Impact:	
	F					I Catastrophic	
		IV III			II Critical		
		IV		II	•	III Marginal	
						IV Negligible	
	Impact						

'Above the line' Risks		PO Lead	Risk Status	Impact of June 2013 Review	Impact of August 2013 Review
5	Significant IT Failure	ACFO	CII	No change to risk rating	No change to risk rating
10	Achieving Corporate Aims & Objectives in current Financial Climate	CFO&CE	CII	No change to risk rating	No change to risk rating
35	Sussex Control Centre project with WSFRS	ACO(SCC)	CII	No change to risk rating	No change to risk rating.
37	Managing the strategic resourcing gap	CFO&CE	CII	No change to risk rating	No change to risk rating
41	Future Industrial Action	DCFO	CII to BII	No change to risk rating	Agreed at S&A Panel meeting in July 2013 to raise risk standard to BII
			BII to AII		Recommendation to S&A Panel in November 2013 to raise to All

'Below the line' Risks		PO Lead	Risk Status	Impact of June 2013 Review	Impact of August 2013 Review
4	Ineffective partnership working	DCFO	DIII	No change to risk rating	No change to risk rating
6	Operational incident performance below agreed standards	DCFO	DIII	No change to risk rating	No change to risk rating
7	Effective internal communications	ACO	DII	No change to risk rating	No change to risk rating
11	Failure to deal with key performance / competence issues	DCFO	DIII	No change to risk rating	No change to risk rating
12	South East Fire Improvement Board	CFO&CE	DII	No change to risk rating	No change to risk rating
13	IRMP outcomes not being accepted by staff	DCFO	DII	No change to risk rating	No change to risk rating
15	Risk of failing to defend claim for compensation	ACFO	DII	No change to risk rating	No change to risk rating
16	Cost of pension scheme rise disproportionately to revenue settlement	Treasurer	DII to	No change to risk rating	Following FA Meeting 12 th Sept 2013.
19	Corporate Capacity	DCFO	DII	No change to risk rating	No change to risk rating
24	Legislation	CFO&CE	DIII	No change to risk rating	No change to risk rating
31	Pandemic Outbreak	DCFO	CIII	No change to risk rating	No change to risk rating
34	Sustained adverse/ extreme/ abnormal weather	DCFO	CIII	No change to risk rating	No change to risk rating
39	Member Training on strategic issues including risk management	ACO	DII	No change to risk rating	No change to risk rating
40	Occupational Road Risk	ACFO	DII	No change to risk rating	No change to risk rating
42	Protect Security work streams aimed at the vulnerability to terrorism and reduce the risk of information loss or misuse information owned or managed by ESFRS	ACFO	CIII	No change to risk rating	No change to risk rating
45	ESMCP – End of Airwave Contract	DCFO	DII	New risk	No change to risk rating

EAST SUSSEX FIRE AUTHORITY

Panel: Scrutiny & Audit

Date: **14 November 2013**

Title: 2013/14 2nd Quarter Outturn Results - Key Task Areas and

Corporate Projects

By: Chief Fire Officer & Chief Executive

Purpose of Report: To present the 2013/14 2nd quarter outturn results on our corporate

Key Task Areas and Projects.

RECOMMENDATION: The Panel is asked to note the corporate progress made at the end of

2nd Quarter 2013/14 within the context of the other work priorities.

MAIN ISSUES

1. Since September 2011, the Corporate Management Team has reported progress on Key Task Areas (KTAs) and Corporate Projects through the Interplan system. Accordingly Appendix A, attached as a separate document, contains the 2nd quarter results for 2013/14 at a strategic summary level.

2. Currently there are 22 projects (10 KTAs and 12 Corporate Projects). Of the 10 KTAs, 6 are progressing on or close to schedule and 4 are behind schedule including KTA 7 (Develop a Community Interest Company), which has not started.

Of the 12 Corporate Projects, 10 are progressing on or close to schedule and 2 are behind schedule.

- 3. The attached Appendix contains the Interplan system report, which is in a 'reader-friendly' format and with a colour code to identify whether KTAs/Projects are progressing to schedule. The column headed 'Target' shows the target expected at the end of the quarter, as profiled by the Project Manager, and the column headed 'Complete' shows the estimated completion against the target at the second quarter stage. The report also includes 'SMART' (Specific, Measurable, Achievable, Relevant and Timely) comments from the relevant Project Manager on the progress of each Project.
- 4. The Panel is asked to note the corporate progress made at the end of the 2nd Quarter 2013/14 within the context of the other organisational work priorities being undertaken.

Des Prichard
CHIEF FIRE OFFICER & CHIEF EXECUTIVE

21 October 2013